AV

Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Sent: Monday, February 15, 2010 2:27 PM
To: ‘Bob Asher’

Subject: FW: Wright JA 004 (Correction)

CORRECTION: The last sentence of the second paragraph should read — In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the
operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations. -

Sent: Monday, February 15, 2010 2:17 PM
To: '‘Bob Asher'
Subject: Wright JA 004

Reference: Yates Petroleum Corp. Wright JA 004 30-015-22870 F-34-18s-26e Release date: 7/14/2009
Bob,

In response to your closure request, dated January 7, 2010, for the above referenced release, the proposal to remove an
additional 1’ of material is approved. OCD would request that deeper samples be obtained for analyses to further
delineate contaminants at this release site. If no increase in contaminant levels is detected, and, upon removal of the
additional material, please advise and the Final Report C-141 may then be approved.

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations have failed to adequately investigate and
remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment. In
addition, OCD approval does relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local
laws and/or regulations.

Please notify the OCD District 2 office 48 hours prior to obtaining samples where analyses of samples obtained are to be
submitted to QCD.

If you have any questions or concerns, please contact me.

Mike Bratcher

NMOCD DISTRICT 2
1301 W. GRAND AVE.
ARTESIA, NM 88210
575-748-1283 EXT.108
mike.bratcher@state.nm.us




Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: postmaster@state.nm.us

Sent: Monday, February 15, 2010 2:27 PM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Subject: Delivery Status Notification (Relay)
Attachments: ATT130107.txt; FW: Wright JA 004 (Correction)

This is an automatically generated Delivery Status Notification.

Your message has been successfully relayed to the following recipients, but the requested
delivery status notifications may not be generated by the destination.

BobA@yatespetroleum.com




